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         THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED. 

 
THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THIS SOLICITATION. 

 
Amend BD1799, Observation and Progress Monitoring Tool, April 7, 2017, as follows: 
 
 
Below is the list of questions received with responses.  
 
 

Question Answer 

Do we need to provide insurance certificates 

when applying for the RFP or only when and if 

we are awarded the work? 

Your insurance certificate needs to be part of your vendor response. 

Can the district share with us a copy of the DPS 

Software Agreement so that we can review? 

Yes, please email DeeDee Case at deanna_case@dpsk12.org for appendix B. 

At what capacity with DPS technical staff make 

available resources (time, tech support, etc...) for 

integration of the chosen providers system with 

your current systems (as per the data workflow in 

the RFP)? 

The integrations are yet to be determined and will have to be evaluated based 

upon the solutions. 

What security features do district administrators 

need access to other than permissions and data 

control? 

There needs to be the ability to establish a sub role of System Administrator 

permissions where configurations capabilities can be carved out of the sub 

role. The Sub System Administrator role needs higher permissions than 

leadership, but lower than System Administrator. 

Does data archiving/purging need to be 

accessible to district administrators? Is it 

sufficient to be controlled by system 

administrators at the request of district 

administrators? 

It is sufficient that it is controlled by System Administrators.  

How many different workflows does the District 

have? 

The District currently has 8 workflows focused on sharing and receiving 

feedback. There are many different groups of users who will need to use these 

workflows to share information with each other. Within these workflows, the 

only different element is the framework/rubric used in the whole workflow. 

We would like flexibility to expand and include additional frameworks and 

rubrics in the future. 

How many rubrics per workflow? See above response. 

On Page 17 of the RFP, under "Multiple Sources 

of Data" in the LEAP section, please describe 

what "other information" may be included. 

The section Multiple Sources of Data was intended to show how LEAP as a 

system leverages multiple measures in determining an overall effectiveness 

rating for a teacher. The multiple measures include: Professional Practice 

Measures: Observation (learning environment and instruction), 

Professionalism (instructional offstage behaviors, and Student Perception 
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Survey data), Student Growth Data: State and School measures and Student 

Learning Objectives. We are not expecting this tool to integrate all the 

measures in LEAP - this information was to provide context of the larger 

system. We do hope to link to various data elements if possible, but the 

primary focus is on observations/goal setting and progress monitoring of 

these areas throughout the year. 

On Page 18 of the RFP, under SSPs, there are 8 

frameworks noted. Are there different workflows 

with each framework? 

The workflows should remain the same for these frameworks, but alignment 

of evidence is unique to the framework selected. 

6.3 How often do you anticipate users logging 

into the system that are not DPS employees (not 

included in the HRIS system)? Who are these 

types of non-employees? 

These are the exceptions - some examples include: some innovation 

principals and/or their supervisors are not DPS employees but charged with 

providing coaching support and evaluation at a school; also a couple interim 

principals have been brought on as consultants for a year. We also have a 

handful of teachers who support both private and traditional schools but are 

not DPS employees. 

Appendix A, 2.4 - Please elaborate on this 

requirement. 

The problem we are trying to solve for is the balance between observation 

scores which can be used in a calculated total towards an individual’s 

performance rating versus observation data used to inform ongoing coaching 

cycles. Since our goal is to provide teachers, leaders, etc. with ongoing 

coaching, feedback and evaluative assessment aligned to the framework 

throughout the year, we need a way to identify which observations and 

scoring can be extracted and used in the calculation of an overall rating. Note, 

overall ratings within DPS are required to contain multiple measures. For 

example, observation data captured in this tool only contributes 30% of the 

total metrics used for a summative rating. Evaluative feedback versus 

ongoing coaching.  

Appendix A 2.10 - Please provide sample 

surveys. 

Survey of pre-planning activities and self-reflection - survey examples are 

being developed and will be available at a later date. 

Appendix A 2.19 - Please elaborate on this 

requirement. 

An example of this would be the ability to link to a course description 

(attaching a link and/or embedding a link associated with a professional 

learning experience tied to feedback). 

Appendix A 3.4 - Please elaborate on this 

requirement. 

Ability to easily tag where to go in the video and include comments or 

targeted feedback about the section of the video e.g. "teacher demonstrated 

strong questioning techniques aligned to Indicator I4 in the rubric at 2 

minutes and 22 seconds". Makes it easy for the coach or coachee to jump to 

specific sections of the video that are most relevant.  

Technical Requirements 7.4 - What are the DPS 

district policies in regards to scheduled 

maintenance? 

DPS and the vendor will establish clear downtimes that the vendor will 

follow. For example, if the vendor needs to take their application down to 

perform updates or address an issue, we (DPS) should know ahead of time 

and be comfortable with the timing, or have the opportunity to move the date 

if there are conflicts. 

Technical Requirements 7.18 - Please elaborate 

on this requirement 

Given that a vendor solution has defined set of fields for their solution, DPS 

would like the ability to add user-definable fields with the ability to update 

the global data dictionary with these fields. 

Technical Requirements 7.19 - Please elaborate 

on this requirement 

Given that a vendor solution has defined set of fields and workflows for their 

solution and DPS will have the ability to add user-definable fields, the system 

will prioritize workflows based on the data entered.  

Technical Requirements 7.20 - Please elaborate 

on this requirement 

An example would be that we could schedule tasks that would need to be 

completed by users or user groups. 

Technical Requirements 7.41 - What is your 

expectation of functionality? 

An example would be that only an assigned supervisor might see the details 

of a user's observations. 
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Technical Requirements 7.49 - What are the 

district password policy compliances? 

The password must be a minimum of 8 characters with 3 of the following 

complexities: Uppercase letters, Lowercase letters, a number, Non-

alphanumeric characters ($,!,%,^,(){}[];:<>?). 

Technical Requirements 7.53 - Please elaborate 

on this requirement 

The system must be able to have security that prevents cross site scripting 

attacks or sql injection that could compromise the system and integrity of the 

data stored. 

Technical Requirements 7.54 - What qualifies as 

an emergency? What components would you 

need access to? 

An example would be if the vendor solution was down due to a hosting issue 

or an upgrade that didn't go as planned, the District would need access for 

administration and reporting. 

Technical Requirements 9.4.4 - What type of 

mass updates are expected? 

An example would be if a certain field had to be updated for all users for a 

change in information that would impact all users. 

 
 
 
Due date and time: May 4, 2017 – by 10AM local Denver time  
10:00 a.m. MST 
at 780 Grant Street 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
 
If your proposal has been submitted and you wish to amend it, please modify your proposal on 
company letterhead.  The amended proposal must be received prior to the time and date set for 
the proposal opening.  Each modification submitted to the District's Strategic Sourcing Office 
located at 780 Grant Street, must have Vendor’s name and return address and the applicable 
RFP number and title of the RFP clearly marked on the face of the envelope. 
 
If more than one modification is submitted, the modification bearing the latest date of receipt by 
the District's Strategic Sourcing Office will be considered the valid modification. 
 
This addendum must be acknowledged, whether or not you amend your proposal. 
 
 

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION 

Name of Company: ____________________________________________ Fax: _____________ 

Address: ________________________ City/State: ________________ Zip: ______________ 

Contact Person: ___________________ Title: _____________________ Phone: ___________ 

Authorized Representative’s Signature: ____________________________ Phone: ___________ 

Printed Name: ____________________ Title: _____________________ Date: _____________ 

 Approved by: ______________ Date: _____________ 

 Reviewed by: ______________ Date: _____________ 

 


